From: lan Kendall [lan.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 23 September 2005 09:14

To: Sharp DP (Damian)

Subject: FW:

Attachments: PRACTICE-#1488729-v2-Note_on_Funding.DOC
Importance: High
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This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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Damian,

As discussed yesterday this is the note that we have received from Malcolm Thompson and D&W regarding the
inflexibility of the Bills process.

We would appreciate your urgent attention to this as we are now, as of yesterday afternoon, working to a deadline of
Monday close of business to update the PBU regarding budgeted costs and funding.

Regards,

lan

From: Barry Cross

Sent: 23 September 2005 09:02

To: Ian Kendall

Cc: Michael Howell; andrew.holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk; Stewart McGarrity; Graeme Bissett (external contact)
Subject: FW:

lan,
Opinion, as promised,
Barry

From: Trudi Craggs [mailto:Trudi.Craggs@dundas-wilson.com]
Sent: 23 September 2005 08:58

To: Barry Cross

Subject: FW:

Trudi

Trudi Craggs
Senior Associate
Infrastructure
Mobile:

web: www.dundas-wilson.com

From: Trudi Craggs

Sent: 22 September 2005 06:22 PM
To: Barry Cross (Home)

Subject:
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As discussed.
<<PRACTICE-#1488729-v2-Note_on_Funding.DOC>>
Trudi

Trudi Craggs

Senior Associate
Infrastructure

Tel: 0131

Mobile:

web: www.dundas-wilson.com

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the addressee (or
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), any disclosure, reproduction, copying,
distribution, or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and then delete it.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this message. It is your
responsibility to scan for viruses.

Unless related to the business of Dundas & Wilson CS LLP or Dundas & Wilson LLP or both of them, the
opinions expressed within this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily constitute those of
Dundas & Wilson CS LLP or Dundas & Wilson LLP. Dundas & Wilson reserves the right to monitor e-
mails sent to or from addresses under its control.

Dundas & Wilson CS LLP is a limited liability partnership incorporated in Scotland with registered number
S0O300441 and having its registered office at Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EN and
regulated by the Law Society of Scotland.

Dundas & Wilson LLP is a limited liability partnership incorporated in England & Wales with registered
number OC309328, having its registered office at 5th Floor, Northwest Wing, Bush House, Aldwych,
London WC2B 4EZ and regulated by the Law Society of England & Wales.

A list of the names of the members is open to inspection at the registered offices of each LLP, namely,
Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh,
EH1 2EN, and Northwest Wing, Bush House, Aldwych, London WC2B 4EZ.

Any reference to a "partner" of Dundas & Wilson CS LLP or Dundas & Wilson LLP in this or any other
communication is to be construed as a reference to a member of the relevant LLP.

Dundas & Wilson seeks to ensure that all of its e-mail communications are free from viruses and other
inappropriate material. This e-mail has been virus scanned by MessageLabs.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs.

Please see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf for further details.

In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk
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This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it
without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other
person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for
computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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